
 
 

 
ADDENDUM #3 

ENTRANCE GATE-TMWRF 
BID #16/17-018 / PWP #WA-2017-145 

BIDS DUE NO LATER THAN: 1:45 PM ON MAY 3, 2017 - REVISED 
PUBLIC BID OPENING: 2:00 PM ON MAY 3, 2017 - REVISED 

 
This addendum is to notify all potential proposers of clarifications made to the Bid documents as stated 
below. 
 
 
RFI Questions and Answers:  
 

1) Are there any specifications available for the new light poles and led fixture heads? 
 
Answer:  See Detail 3/E2.2 for pole information. Fixture shall be Cree XSP2:bxsp Series C Type 
3 Distribution 139W 40k SV w/ photocell and bird spikes or equal. 
 

2) Are there any specifications for the lightning rods shown on the pole tops? 
 
Answer: Air terminal shall be 5/8” 24” long pointed bare copper. 
 

3) Are there any specifications for the fiber optic cabling 
 
Answer: Yes. See Addendum 1. 
 

4) The drawings do not show any in-ground pull boxes between the facility and the new front 
gate. Are we supposed to add those in? How many will be required? 
 
Answer: See Addendum 1 for additional boxes to boxes already shown on site plans. 
 

5) Can you define the scope of work for the security, intercom and access controls? The plans 
are very unclear as to what will be required and what systems are already installed and just 
need to be added on to. Please clarify. 
 
Answer:  Contractor is responsible for providing all access control components and connections 
to Owner’s network. Owner will integrate into existing access control system software. 
 Contractor is responsible for providing all access control components, connection, and 
programming into Owner’s existing Software House access control system.  Network switches 
will be provided by Owner. 
 

6) What is meant by 120VAC Power Supply (Should this be TVSS? Or provisions for 
incoming 120V 
 
Answer: Provisions for incoming power only. 
 



 
 

7) Accessories for 2 racks – How many rack units and does this refer to two separate 19” 
racks? 
 
Answer: The intent is to provide mounting accessories and a full height 19” rack to 
accommodate Owner supplied networking equipment and UPS. 
 

8) Are there other networking or panel accessories required that are not identified on the sheet 
note 
 
Answer: No. 
 

9) E1.2 note 6 is asking for a floor mounted network cabinet  with a UPS.  Please give part 
number for UPS and Floor mounted cabinet.  
 
Answer: UPS will be Owner furnished.  See note 6, E1.2 for cabinet specification. 
 

10) Is the Access Control System for this project an extension off an existing 
enterprise/corporate system in which there is an existing remote data base server that 
proposed system needs to connect too?  
 
Answer: Yes this project an extension off an existing enterprise/corporate system. The successful 
contractor is responsible for providing cabling and raceway per drawings for connecting into 
existing system. The owner will provide all modifications and programming to integrate new gate 
into database. 
 

11) What Access Control System is being used? 
 
Answer: Software House is the Access Control System. 
 

12) Will additional licensing be required for the Access System? If so, who will be providing 
them? 
 
Answer: No additional licensing required. 
 

13) Is the Camera Surveillance System/Video Management System for this project an extension 
off an existing enterprise/corporate system in which there is an existing remote management 
server that proposed system needs to connect too?  
 
Answer: Yes this project an extension off an existing enterprise/corporate system. The owner 
will provide all modifications to integrate new AXIS cameras into existing software. 
 

14) What Video Management System software is being used? 
 
Answer: The Owner will perform all modifications to the video Management Software. 
 

15) Will additional licensing be required for the Camera Surveillance System/Video 
Management System? If so, who will be providing them? 
 
Answer: No additional licensing required. 
 



 
 

 
 
Please note and adjust your bid according to the revisions, additions, deletions, clarifications or 
modifications as presented on this Addendum #3, which are made a part of this bid.  NOTE: To avoid 
disqualification, this Addendum 3 (and any other addenda) must be signed by an authorized 
representative of the bidding firm in the space provided and must be submitted with your firm’s sealed 
proposal. Failure to return this addendum, duly signed, may be cause for rejection of the bid.  ALL 
ADDENDA SHOULD BE SIGNED AND PLACED IN SEQUENTIAL ORDER AND ATTACHED TO 
THE FRONT OF THE BID PACKAGE, COMPLETE WITH ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS. 
 
 
__________________________  ___________________________ 
CONTRACTOR BUSINESS NAME  Dan Marran, C.P.M., CPPO 
  Contracts and Risk Manager 
X________________________    
Authorized Signature  April 28, 2017 
 
___________________________ 
Printed Name of Person Signing 


